

WLU Student Government Association

Regular Meeting

October 29, 2024

Location: Student Leadership Center

I. Call to order/Pledge of Allegiance/Roll Call called to order at 9:00 PM

II. Approval of last week's minute's

Motion and a second:

- A. Senator Sydney Wedeven
- B. Senator Ashley Law

III. Guest Speaker

None

IV. Officers' Report

President, Vice President, Treasurer, Secretary, Director of Programming

President:

- Tennis Court Presentation update
- Retreat resources for Senators
- Meeting with Dr. Borchers on Friday, November 1st
- BOG Recap
 - Provost getting Microcredentials up and running
 - Enrollment: 2,298 students
 - Brad Forshey: "Around 40 students that are homeschooled in the WL community. Good idea to get involved with them. Athletics is going to get involved."
 - Trying to get SGA involved as well
- College Representatives implemented in the Spring
- Electing Cabinet Positions: **Parliamentarian, Sergeant at Arms, & President Pro-temp**
- Katie Cooper will be presenting at the November 5th meeting
 - Come ready to ask questions
 - Be attentive and listen
- Thank you for all your help during Homecoming week!

Vice President:

- Name tags and t-shirts are in!
- Will have a meeting with Joe Rodella sometime soon to discuss LMS & Microsoft change concerns

- Information about concerns and what is happening
- Topper Thrift collaboration Nov. 6th from 11-2 p.m.; Money raised goes to WLU food pantry
 - Sign-ups during open discussion
- Professor of the year - due date Nov. 22nd
 - Through email

Treasurer:

- Current budget is \$17,128.49
- All funding packets are completed!
 - Total estimated allotment to clubs: \$2,8000
 - Total approved allotment to clubsL \$2,586.25
- AI task force broke into 4 sub-committee
 - Policy
 - Student Success
 - One other committee Joe cannot think of

Secretary:

- Nothing

Director of Programming:

- Programming hours coming up
 - Wrapping for bingo (if you wrap you cannot participate in bingo)
 - MC-ing for bingo
- Spring Fling Dance is in the works
- Working with Kate on Winterfest
- Topper Thrift is 1 programming hour
 - Sign ups during open discussion

V. Committee Reports

- **Membership:**
 - Constituents, please come up and sign in at the end
 - Make sure you all grab your tee shirts and name tags and sign the paper that you got it
- **Finance:**

- Please stay after for a minute please
- **Programming:**
 - Welcome MJ to programming committee (stay after to get info)
 - Sign up for everything please
- **Aladdin:**
 - Reminder the 12, 14, & All Access meal swipes get **5 guest swipes**
 - Thursday, November 21st: Friendsgiving in the Cafe
 - Wednesday, December 4th: Gingerbread House competition in the Cafe
 - Nancy: lack of answering
- **Marketing:**
 - Have a Facebook Account!
 - Directly linked to Instagram
 - Working on Website building
- **Student Outreach:**
 - Meeting this week (check phones)
- **Policy & Government:**
 - Welcome Daisy to Policy and Government committee
 - Senator Luke Sweat came up with the Bill “Higher Education Health and Aid Grant”
 - Hygiene products
 - Shelf-stable food products
 - WVU SGA President is going to review the Bill

VI. Old Business

Discussion stemming from last week’s meeting:

Senator Maddie Sprigg:

Meeting went really well with Clay Club

VII. New Business

Motions/Votes stemming from last week’s meeting:

Nothing

VIII. First Open Discussion

Only SGA members may speak

Senator Ashley Law:

Safety Committee

- Crosswalks and mirror on 88
 - Patrick Kelly talking to DOH

- Trying to get mirrors pushed a little bit (keep pushing)

Secretary Abby Salzman:

- Can we get lines painted in Topper Village parking lot?
 - Senator Ashley Law will take it to Safety Committee

Senator Gia Campbell:

- Did we get batteries from Campus Police?
 - Yes!

Senator MJ Hall:

- Arts and Ed is getting more involved with the Homeschooled students
 - After Trick or Treat on the Quad

Senator Ishika Agarwal:

- Updates about maintenance
 - Processing time of it
 - How long will it take maintenance to fix things?
 - Can we get a time frame?
- Sign ups for Halloween Trick or Treat on the Quad and Topper Thrift Collab
 - Trick or Treat on the quad is Thursday, October 31st from 1-2 on the quad
 - Topper Thrift Collab is Wednesday, November 6st

IX. First Constituent Time

- Any non-SGA members may speak

Advisor Sarah Fonner:

- Maintenance cannot tell Housing when they will go to rooms
- Will depend on severity of the problem
- Have different people with different trades
- Can look up if it is in progress, on hold, ordering parts, etc.
- There is really nothing else we can do to get maintenance to come sooner, again, based on severity

- Shouldn't normally take longer than a week to get requests fixed

X. Second Open Discussion

Only SGA members may speak

Senator Luke Sweat:

- Rogers Hall has no heat
- Make loud noises

Senator Gia Campbell:

- Warmest Rogers has ever been
- Bathrooms are extra hot and lobby is scorching
- Fixed but when temperature drops, they will turn it on

Senator Sydney Wedeven:

- Heard that it was fixed

Advisor Sarah Fonner:

- Once it reaches 50 degrees, they will kick on

Nominating Parliamentarian, Sergeant at Arms, and President Pro-temp:

- President Pro-temp:
 - **NOMINATING AND ACCEPTING: ISHIKA AGARWAL**
- Parliamentarian:
 - **NOMINATING AND ACCEPTING: MADDY SPRIGG**
- Sergeant at Arms:
 - **NOMINATING AND ACCEPTING: TIANA TAUBER**

XI. Second Constituent Time

Any non-SGA members may speak

Nothing

XII. Executive Session (If needed)

Motion and a second. Only SGA members may stay.

Didn't go into Executive Session

XIII. Adjournment

Motion and a second:

- A. Senator Maddy Sprigg
- B. Senator Kenz Infanti